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Colette Shwetz

From: Kristy Martyn

Sent: January 31, 2023 1:59 PM
To: Carol Buswa

cc: Zelda Watt; Colette Shwetz
Subject: letter of resignatio

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon

After much consideration | have decided to move on from My Journey Back Home Program within NALSC.

Please know that | did not make this decision lightly and put a great deal of thought into what is right for me at this time.

| have enjoyed my time building relationships with my clients and I'm extremely thankful to have been a part of their journey. | will
be using the next two weeks to notify them personally of my resignation and offer support where needed.

Please note that my last day of work will be on February 10 2023.

Thank you for allowing me the opportunity to help build this program and be the Aftercare Worker for MJBH - | truly hope this
program finds a way to continue.

Kindly,
Kristy Martyw

Aftercare Worker - My Journey Back Home
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

1805 Arthur Street East Thunder Bay, ON P7E 2R6
Cell: 807 633 9731

Email: kmartyn@nanlegal.on.ca

Website: www.nanlegal.on.ca




